
Appendix 2 
 
Paula  
 
Should it assist, comments also provided by the attending officer from our Service 
 
 
Darren McCamphill | Lead Building Control Surveyor | Building Control | Place and Economy Department 

Belfast City Council | Cecil Ward Building | 4-10 Linenhall Street, Belfast  | BT2 8BP    

028 9027 0615 | Internal ext: 2444 | Mobile: 07711 022004 |   buildingcontrollicensing@belfastcity.gov.uk   
www.belfastcity.gov.uk | www.facebook.com/belfastcitycouncil | www.twitter.com/belfastcc 

 
For information on how Belfast City Council may use your personal data visit www.belfastcity.gov.uk/privacy 

 

 
From: Laura Hillis <HillisL@BelfastCity.gov.uk>  
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2024 11:42 AM 
To: Darren McCamphill <McCamphillD@BelfastCity.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Wedderburn Playing Fields, 5 Wedderburn Gardens - Finaghy Festival  
 
Darren 
 
I did not receive any complaints about 2022 event. None recorded on system either and I have checked my 
emails.   
They must not have had an event in 2023? 
 
The organiser was aware about the previous year’s 2021 complaint which was about going on after 
11/noise of people leaving the site, and she said they would make sure to end by 11 and ask people to be 
quiet leaving etc, Afterwards she said had been no issues, and several Cllrs had attended etc,  Was awful 
weather I recall and numbers not large – but the wind may have carried noise quite far.  But no one must 
have officially reported any complaint that made it through to us,  
 
Laura  
 
 
 
 
Laura Hillis, Principal Building Control Surveyor (Commercial and Licensing) 
Building Control | Place and Economy Department | Belfast City Council  

Cecil Ward Building, 4-10 Linenhall Street Belfast  | BT2 8BP    

028 9027 0622 | Internal ext: 2469 | Mobile: 07802 489 720 |   hillisl@belfastcity.gov.uk   
www.belfastcity.gov.uk | www.facebook.com/belfastcitycouncil | www.twitter.com/belfastcc 
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